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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, February 21, 2013 10:52 AM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones 
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R427-350) Termination - ROC EME Jet H-29 Site Subject: 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
EME Jet H-29 Site 
Unit Letter H, Section 29, T19S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R427-350) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated February 7, 2013 (received February 11, 2013). The 
reports are acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-350) is 
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 
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CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8821 

February 7, 2013 

Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
EME Jet. H-29 (1R427-350): UL/H, Sec. 29, T19S, R37E 
RICE Operating Company - Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater 
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or 
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who 
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2010, ROC initiated work on the former H-29 junction box. The site is located in 
UL/H, Sec. 29, T19S, R37E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be 
encountered at a depth of approximately 23 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a 
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 25x10x12 ft deep 
excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field screened using a PID 
for hydrocarbons, resulting in chloride concentrations that decreased with depth. The 
excavated soil was blended on site and representative composite samples were collected 
from the excavation walls, bottom and blended backfill, resulting in a 4-wall chloride 
concentration of 224 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and 
diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The bottom sample resulted in a 
chloride concentration of 96 mg/kg, and concentrations of GRO and DRO below 
detectable limits. The blended backfill sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 272 
mg/kg, and concentrations of GRO and DRO below detectable limits. The blended 
backfill was returned to the excavation to one ft below grade surface (bgs). The 
remaining excavation was backfilled with clean imported soil and contoured to the 
surrounding area. On 8/23/2010, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation. A 



junction box is no longer needed at the site. Vegetation has rebounded at the site, so no 
re-vegetation efforts are needed. 

The junction box site location map, final report, photodocumentation, laboratory analysis, 
PID sheet, chloride graph and current photodocumentation are attached. 

Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

v 

enclosures 



Site Location Map 

/ 

R I C E Operating Company (ROC) 
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471 
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Junction Box Report 

RICE Operating Company (ROC) 
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 
SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

Euince-Monument-
Eumont (EME) Jet. H-29 H 29 19S 37E Lea 

Length | Width | Depth 

Eliminated 

LAND TYPE: .BLM STATE_X_ FEE LANDOWNER Jimmie Cooper OTHER 

Depth to Groundwater 23 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20 

Date Started 6/8/2010 Date Completed 8/23/2010 OCD Witness 

Soil Excavated _ 111.1 cubic yards Excavation Length 25 Width 10 

Soil Disposed _ 

no 

96 

cubic yards 

cubic yards 

Depth 12 feet 

Offsite Facility C and C Landfarm , Location Monument, NM 

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: Sample Date 7/8/2010 Sample Depth 12 ft. 

Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewalls. TPH and 
Chloride laboratory test'results completed by using an approved lab and testing procedures 

pursuant to NMOCD guidelines. 

Sample GftO " Chloride 
Location ppm mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg 

4-WALL COMP. 0.1 <10.0 <10.0 224 

BOTTOM COMP. .0.1 <10.0 <10.0 96 

BACKFILL COMP. 0.1 <10.0 <10.0 272 

CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS 

General Description of Remedial Act ion; This junction and line were eliminated 

LOCATION DEPTH mg/ka 
4-wall comp. n/a 255 

bottom comp. 12' 80 

backfill comp. n/a 233 

Delineation trench 
15ft. east of 

former junction 
(source) 

2' 237 

Delineation trench 
15ft. east of 

former junction 
(source) 

4' 392 
Delineation trench 

15ft. east of 
former junction 

(source) 

6' 372 Delineation trench 
15ft. east of 

former junction 
(source) 

8' 355 

Delineation trench 
15ft. east of 

former junction 
(source) 

10' 318 

Delineation trench 
15ft. east of 

former junction 
(source) 

12' 196 

during the pipeline replacement/upgrade program. After the former junction box was 

removed, an investigation was conducted using a backhoe to collect soil samples at 

regular intervals producing a 25X10X12-ft deep excavation. Chloride field tests were 

performed on each sample yielded chloride concentration that relent with depth. 

Organic vapors were measured using a PID, which yielded low concentrations. The excavated soil was blended on site and 

representative samples were collect from the blended backfill, the bottom of the excavation, and the excavation walls. The 

representative samples were taken to ^commercial laboratory for analysis of chioride and TPH,which confirmed low concentrations of' 

each. The blended backfill was returned to the excavation to 1 ft. BGS. The remaining blended backfill and rocky soil unsuitable for 

vegetation around excavation was hauled to an NMOCD approved facility. The remaining excavation and surrounding area was backfilled 

with clean imported soil. On 8/23/2010, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive 

capacity at a normal rate. 

enclosures: photos, lab results, PID (field) screenings; chloride curve 

SITE SUPERVISOR _ 

REPORT 
ASSEMBLED BY 

joe Gatts 

Zach Conder 

SIGNATURE 

INITIAL^ 

PROJECT LEADER Larry Bruce Baker Jr. SIGNATURE 

Not Available COMPANY RICE OPERATING COMPANY 

^(UyvU^ DATE_ 



EME JCT. H-29 

BACKFILLING EXCAVATION 8/2/2010 

UNIT H, SEC. 29, T19S, R37E 

SAMPLING SOURCE 6/8/2010 

SEEDING EXCAVATION 8/23/2010 



ARDINAL 
LABORATORIES 

PHONE ,'575) 3S3-2326 • 101 E. MARLAND • HOBBS. NM 88240 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
ATTN: BRUCE BAKER 
112 W.TAYLOR 
HOBBS, NM 83240 

Receiving Date: 07/08/10 
Reporting Date: 07/12/10 
Project Numben NOT GIVEN 
Project Name: EME JCT H-29 (19/37) 
Project Location: EME JCT H-29 (19/37) 

Sampling Date: 07/08/10 
Sample Type: SOIL 
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: JH 
Analyzed By: AS/HM 

LAB NUMBER SAMPLE (D 

GRO DRO 
(C 6-C 1 0) (>C10-C28) c r 
(mg/kg) (mg/kg) (mg/kg) 

ANALYSIS DATE 07/11/10 L 07/11/10 07/02/10 
H20304-1 BOTTCOMP@.1Z <10.0 <10.0 96 
H2Q3Q4-2 A WALL COMP 25x10 <10.0 <10.0 224 
H20304-3 BLENDED BACKFILL <10.0 <10.0 272 

Quality Control 597 581 500 
True Value QC 500 ' 500 500 
% Recovery 119 116 100 
Relative Percent Difference 3:2 1.0 <0,1 
METHODS: TPH. GRO & DRO: EPA .SW-846 8015 M; CJ": Std. Methods.45.00-.CIB 
^Analyses performed on 1:4 w.v agueous extracts. 

>~<7 v 
Reported on wet weight. 

Chemist 
UfJn I 

Date 

H20304 TCL RICE; 

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and OamagM. Cardinal's, BafiHIty and cflenfs.elusive remedy (or any calm ar&hg. «*ether Based in.aJhtractoi tort, shaftbe tailed, to lha amajnt.paid by cfeM for analyses 
.A11daims..!nduc1ng '.hose io t ' ia^aeaa-a id : ,mt odier cmrse«diatsoever shell be deemed w w e d unless mad* th wfifirig ana:rwai«ved Sir CmBnal.'tAUn f i r i y f ^ V aeys eftsr competa 'af to;a?«)Gca1* 
service. Iri ho event shail Cardinal ha. liable to'inckierital or ran^uential raamSs*3. indudins. wthout SmiiaSon, hudnsss Intefruoiicrcs. loss cf use, or toss of profte:rhcurred,by dient,-.its s;r»*SarfM 
affiliates pr successors arising out of or telaiit&.'j) lha partcrmanoa.of servierkhrjreunrier by Cardinal, n£nrjl«ss of whether sucn-daira t» based upon any of irio.atxjvfr^jtea:t«asoris 8f otherwise.. Result 
relate only to tha sarnoles Idenfifiari above. This report shalI'ft^.'be r ^6du^ ; a) (D^3 t in full with i#rittcfl approval cf Cardinal Laccratoritts; 



CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 
ARDINAL LABORATORIES 

101 East Marland.; Hobbs, NM 88240 

(505) 393-2326 FAX.(505) 393-2476,. 
Company Name: £ y j r , < Q ^ g / W f M J " A N A L Y S I S REQUEST 

Project Manager: fauC+ ftgktr P.O. #: 

Address: \ t t \A/ T ^ y ! * / 

ci ty : . 

Company: 

State: fi/tf Zip: Attn: 

Phone *: 5-7 f . J?T- f / 7 < f Fax tt: Addre ss: ; 

Project #: Project Owner: City: 

Project Namo: Stato: 

Project Location: B'f^'M' XftJr\^'2A % Phone #: 

Sampler Namo: Fax*: 
FOX LAB USE OH1.* 

Lab l.D. 

-S 

Sample l.D. 

MATRIX PRESERV SAMPLING 

DATE 

7/Jhp 

TIME 

mi* JL 

$5 

ft. 

PLEASE NOffU ijatMlny »f«) Oa»v<rae#..C««iis^'» (uL*tc«vu tfttiW* fcudu&he w w i t *w.#flyct#«nari*fi\j vtvUay mciafctHt «f twi, «h«a La timj|»jd to ttw atT^uni p«J 1^ His tUcrf Isi Iho 
«n'B>fteir Afldairia .tnctwdng ll»csa* (OJ f ve^ i i j ca V« i inr^ athut eaus« w lu i t iNW ihall fce d4*rr*d wuktd uftlau fn»0tj m wittfirj and recchrad (v C*udVv»l wrtWn JH) tflet eomctaiktn ol tta •ppl'catf* 
service, In no ovttrd w u l CatS^tal be iaiMa toi>a*tcrtal wewwequanisl tlarnatf**. ndutirtQ wOtoul l lnttatwi buMflMi intefh^tlons, Ice* of aso.'or Idn ol fxefiU tncuffM fey ctiefll, 81 tutsitftirte*. 

Rel inqu ished By: Daiu: Received By: Plione Robult: • Ves D No Add'l Phono «: Re l inqu ished By: Daiu: Received By: 
Fox Result- D Yes Cl No Add!Fa»rt: 

Re l inqu ished By: 

Time: 

Received By: 

REMARKS: 1 

J3*r**\5 net <$»oJ Rol ln r i t j l i hod By: '• \ / / Received By: t , 

REMARKS: 1 

J3*r**\5 net <$»oJ 

Delivered By: (Circle One)X> U 

- c r r n 
Sampler • UPS - Bus - O t h e r ^ j 

Sample Condition 

• • V e s ffl^Tes 
• No n Mo 

CHECKED BY: 

REMARKS: 1 

J3*r**\5 net <$»oJ 

t Cardlnal,cannot acccp.t_ycrbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
122 Wesi Tayor Hobbs, NM !!!;240 

PHONE: (575) 393-9!74 FAX: (575) 397-1471 
PID METER CALIBRATION5 & FIELD REPORT FORM 

Check Model Number: 
Model PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000183 Mods! PGM 7600 •Serial No: 10-023920 
Model PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-00050X Model PGM 7600 Serial No: 10-013744 
Mods! PGM 7300 Serial No: 590-000504 y Model PGM 7230 Serial No:: 592-903318 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTY'LENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE 

LOT NO: IzZZVy EXPIRATION DATE: 2./,) <-/ / z a / J 

FILL DATE: METER READING ACCURACY: /oo , / 

ACCURACY : +/- 2% 

SYSTEM JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWN SHIP RANGE 

tt n 
SAMPLE ID PID SAMPLE ID | PID 

h& j^J-e-f 4fret* 2 cO,I 

o.l 

w 0. 1 
1 

/>. 1 
. fd' o. ; 

o. 1 
1 i — — 

4 VJfrU r.r^p 2$YlD n, 1 
1 

6 , ! 

I verify thai 1 have calibrated the above instrument in accordance to the manufacture operation manual. 

E l i t } io 



CHLORIDE CONCENTRATION CURVE RICE Operating Compa ny 

EME Jet. H-29 
Unit'H', Sec. 29, T19S, R37E 

Delineation 15' East of Source 

Depth bgs (ft) [Cin ppm 
2 237 
4 392 
6 372 
8 355 
10 318 
12 196 

Groundwater = 23 ft 

1000 
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Chloride Concentration vs. Depth 

6 8 
Depth bgs (ft) 

10 12 



Current Photodocumentation 

RICE Operating Company (ROC) 
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471 



EME Jet. H-29 
UL/H, Section 29, T19S, R37E 

Facing west 2/6/2013 

Facing south 2/6/2013 


